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_____________________________________________ 
From: [redacted Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot 
Sent: 14 August 2025 15:54 
To: [redacted Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot; [redacted Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot; 
Communications Finance and Local Government 
<CommunicationsFinanceandLocalGovernment@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: Ian Murray letter 
 
Thanks [redacted Section 38(1)(b)], here’s the officials. This is from the FMQ, might 
work as starter?  
[redacted Section 38(1)(b)] 
 

• An independent Scotland’s fiscal position would depend on a number of 
factors – including the policy choices made by future Scottish Governments, 
growth seen in advance of independence and the level of spending Scotland 
chose to allocate to areas such as defence. 

 
[redacted Section 38(1)(b)]; DG Economy DGEconomy@gov.scot; Alyson Stafford 
Alyson.Stafford@gov.scot; Gary Gillespie Gary.Gillespie@gov.scot; Chief 
Statistician ChiefStatistician@gov.scot; Kathy Johnston Kathy.Johnston@gov.scot; 
[redacted Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot; [redacted Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot; 
[redacted Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot; [redacted Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot 
 
_____________________________________________ 
From: [redacted Section 38(1)(b)] 
Sent: 14 August 2025 15:48 
To: [redacted Section 38(1)(b)]; [redacted Section 38(1)(b)]; Communications 
Finance and Local Government  
Subject: FW: Ian Murray letter 
 
As flagged on teams. I’ll take a look. 
[redacted Section 38(1)(b)] 
 


